Ettiene van den Bergh

Professional Senior Architectural Technologist

SACAP # PSAT 48743361

Date of Birth: Nationality: Sex: SA ID #: Language/s:

South African 07 October 1993 Male 9310075022081 English / Afrikaans / Basic French



Contact details





+27 71 899 5369 ettiene.evdb@gmail.com



Ettiene van den Bergh

Work Experience

Sep. 2017 - Current: Professional Senior Architectural Technologist at MLB Architects (PTY) LTD, Cape Town, South Africa.

- Current key roles are, Project Architect, Construction Architect, Team Leader, Project Manager, BIM Manager, Design Architect and Contracts Manager.

Jan.2017 - Sep. 2017: Professional Senior Architectural Technologist at Frond Architecture (PTY) LTD, Pretoria, South Africa.

- Key roles were, Project Architect, Construction Architect, Design Architect, Municipal Authority Liaison and Communications Handler.

Jan. 2014 - Sep. 2017: Quantity Surveyor and Site Supervisor at Logiline cc, Pretoria, South Africa.

- Key roles were, Quantity Surveying of construction costs, site supervision and construction work conformity, construction material management, construction tender management and works establishment.

Jan. 2014 - Dec. 2016: Architectural Technologist at Frond Architecture (PTY) LTD, Pretoria, South Africa.

- Key roles were, Principal draughtsmen, Municipal Authority Liaison, Plan Runner, Section Leader and Design Draughtsmen.

Dec. 2011 - Dec. 2013: Construction Site Supervisor & Foremen at Xtreme Improvements, Mpumalanga, South Africa.

- Key roles were, Site Inspector, construction material procurer, construction laborer, site establishment officer and contractor's liaison.

References

Izak Burger (MLB Architects)

- izak@mlbarch.co.za +27 21 418 2990

Rene' Grubert (MLB Architects

- rene@mlbarch.co.za +27 21 418 2990

Brett Yelland (Frond Architecure)

- brett@frond.co.za +27 12 345 2959

Niel Pieters (Xtreme Improvements) - nielxlw@gmail.com

+27 84 520 4458

Education

2018 -First Aid Level 1, Tjeka

2016 -BTECH Architecture: Professional, Tshwane University of Technology (2013 - 2016)

Architectural Surveying, TUT Summer School. 2014 -

2011 -National Senior Certificate, Hoërskool Jeugland (2007 - 2011)

Profile

I am a rational and technical inclined person. I strive to deliver excellent work by using my expertise and experience accumulated consistently and with a clear objective. I work with high speed and precision and take pride in keeping my work professional.

I completed Matric in 2011 and started in the construction industry thereafter where I have gained initial practical experience working as a site supervisor & foremen on multiple sites.

I started my Architectural studies in 2013 and joined an Architectural firm in 2014. I have been working in architecture since 2014 while completing my studies and is still current.

I effectively and diligently coordinate and delegate multiple projects simultaneously. I believe that I will be an asset to the firm and will contribute to a growing team of professionals.

I have been involved in a wide variety of projects including high end residential housing, estate development, mixed use buildings, offices, frail care units, large scale housing, hotel and retail, high rise buildings and storage facilities.

Skills

Autodesk Revit							\bigcirc
Autodesk AutoCAD						0	\bigcirc
Sketchup					\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
Photoshop					\circ	0	\bigcirc
Illustrator				0	\circ	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
InDesign				\bigcirc	\circ	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
ArchiCAD				\bigcirc	\circ	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
Lumion & Enscape						\bigcirc	\bigcirc
Technical Skill							\bigcirc
Design Skill							\bigcirc
Project Management							\bigcirc



We empower people

BACCALAUREUS TECHNOLOGIAE

ARCHITECTURE: PROFESSIONAL

Awarded to

ETTIENE VAN DEN BERGH

213015460

1993-10-07

Having complied with the Requirements of the Act and Statute

2016-12-15

BT39060

Vice-Chancellor and Principal On behalf of Council and Senate the answer

Registrar

Tshwane University of Technology, formerly known as Technikon North-West, Technikon Northern Gauteng or Technikon Pretoria.

SACAP REGISTRATION





CERTIFICATE

OF REGISTRATION

This certificate is proudly issued to

Ettiene van den Bergh (van den Bergh)

registered as a

PROFESSIONAL SENIOR ARCHITECTURAL TECHNOLOGIST

In Terms of The Architectural Profession Act. 2000 (Act No. 44 of 2000)

Registration Number PSAT48743361
Registration Date 2019/07/29
Valid Until 2024/01/01

Mr. Ntsindiso Charles Nduku

President

Adv. Toto Fiduli Acting Registrar



Certificate Serial Number: 48743361-5315

ARCHITECTURAL SURVEYING SERTIFICATE









CERTIFICATO DI PARTECIPAZIONE

Si certifica che

Ettiene van den Bergh

ha partecipato alla

I SUMMER SCHOOL "ARCHITECTURAL SURVEYING"

Sudafrica, 4 - 11 Febbraio, 2016 Pretoria, Coromandel, Verlorenkloof

Salvatore Barba

Jacques Laubscher

Shuter Duk



HIERMEE WORD GESERTIFISEER / THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

ETTIENE VAN DEN BERGH

Naam / Name

931007 5022 081

Identiteitsnommer / Identity Number

FIRST AID LEVEL 1

Kursus in / Course in

2018-08-04 - 2018

2018-08-04

4292-20180813

2018-08-13

Sertifikaat Nr. / Certificate No

Datum Uitgereik / Date Issued

Project Number: 10187 Expiry Date: 2021/08/13

Accredited by the Construction Education and Training Authority (CETA) in Compliance with SAQA Requirements

Accreditation Number 5P5261 and

Provisionally Registered with the Department of Higher Education and Training Registration Number: 2009/FE07/118

Tjeka Training Matters has been approved in terms of General Safety Regulations 3(4) (d)

Of the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993 to issue certificate of competency in

First Aid Level One

Department of Labour Certificate Number CI 187/3/12/1

Chief Executive Officer





National Senior Certificate

Awarded to

Ettiene van Den Bergh

Identity number 9310075022081

		Achievement
Subject	%	level
Afrikaans Home Language	75	6
English First Additional Language	70	6
Mathematics	47	3
Life Orientation	71 ,	6.
Civil Technology	79	» :::: 6
Engineering Graphics and Design	63	5
Physical Sciences	52	4
**************************************	***	connection of compact and the second of the
PERTIFY THEY THIS BOCKHAFT IS HANDED TO ME FOR AUTHENTICATION OF THE F	A MESURE	NOTAGE

This candidate is awarded the National Senior Certificate and has met the minimum requirements for admission to bachelor's degree, diploma or higher certificate study as gazetted for admission to higher education, subject to the admission requirements of the higher education institution concerned.

With effect from December 2011

M. S. LAKOMETS

Chief Executive Officer

This certificate is issued without alterations or erasure of any kind

